

RETURN BIDS TO: RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:

Health Canada / Santé Canada Health Canada Bid Receiving Unit Federal Records Centre Building, 161 Goldenrod Driveway (Loading Dock), Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9

Attn: Darlene Fisher

Or

Email: Darlene.Fisher2@canada.ca

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL DEMANDE DE PROPOSITION

Proposal To: Health Canada
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the
Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with
the terms and conditions set out herein, referred
to herein or attached hereto, the goods,
services, and construction listed herein and on
any attached sheets at the price(s) set out
thereof.

Proposition à: Santé Canada

Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté la Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici sur toute feuille ci-annexées, au(x) prix indiqué(s).

Instructions : See Herein

Instructions: Voir aux présentes

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Health Canada / Santé Canada 200, Eglantine Driveway Tunney's Pasture Ottawa Ontario K1A 0K9

Title – Sujet Provision of simultaneous teleconferservices of both official languages (EFrench-to-English).	
Solicitation No. – N° de l'invitation 1000212778	Date August 22, 2019
Solicitation Closes at – L'invitation prend fin à on / le – October 1, 2019	Time Zone Fuseau horaire EDT
F.O.B F.A.B. Plant-Usine: ☐ Destination: ⊠	Other-Autre:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser tou Name: Darlene Fisher Email: Darlene.Fisher2@canada.ca Telephone - téléphone : Destination - of Goods, Services, an Destination - des biens, services et des	d Construction:
See Herein – Voir ici Delivery required - Livraison exigée	
See Herein – Voir ici	
Vendor/firm Name and address Raison sociale et adresse du fournis Facsimile No. – N° de télécopieur : Telephone No. – N° de téléphone :	·
Name and title of person authorized Vendor/firm Nom et titre de la personne autorisée fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur	_
(type or print)/ (taper ou écrire en car	
Signature	Date



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.1	INTRODUCTION	
1.2 1.3	SUMMARY DEBRIEFINGS	
	2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS	
2.1	STANDARD INSTRUCTIONS, CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	
2.2	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	
2.3	FORMER PUBLIC SERVANT	
2.4	ENQUIRIES - BID SOLICITATION	
2.5	APPLICABLE LAWS3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	
	BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS	
3.1		
PART 4	4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION	
4.1 4.2	EVALUATION PROCEDURESBASIS OF SELECTION	
PART 5	5 – CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	16
5.1	CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED WITH THE BID	16
5.2	CERTIFICATIONS PRECEDENT TO CONTRACT AWARD AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	16
PART (6 - SECURITY AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS	19
6.1	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS	19
6.2	INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS	19
PART	7 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES	
7.1	STATEMENT OF WORK	
7.2	STANDARD CLAUSES AND CONDITIONS	
7.3 7.4	SECURITY REQUIREMENTS TERM OF CONTRACT	
7.5	AUTHORITIES	
7.6	PROACTIVE DISCLOSURE OF CONTRACTS WITH FORMER PUBLIC SERVANTS	
7.7	Payment	
7.8	Invoicing Instructions	
7.9	CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION	
7.10 7.11		
7.12		
7.13		
ANNEX	X "A"	
STA	TEMENT OF WORK	
ANNE	X "B"	
BAS	IS OF PAYMENT – PRICING SCHEDULE	
ANNE	K "C"	
SEC	CURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST (SRCL)	
ANNE	X "D"	

TASK AUTHORIZATION FORM

ANNEX "E"

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

PART 1 - GENERAL INFORMATION

1.1 Introduction

The bid solicitation is divided into seven parts plus attachments and annexes, as follows:

- Part 1 General Information: provides a general description of the requirement;
- Part 2 Bidder Instructions: provides the instructions, clauses and conditions applicable to the bid solicitation:
- Part 3 Bid Preparation Instructions: provides Bidders with instructions on how to prepare their bid;
- Part 4 Evaluation Procedures and Basis of Selection: indicates how the evaluation will be conducted, the evaluation criteria that must be addressed in the bid, and the basis of selection;
- Part 5 Certifications and Additional Information: includes the certifications and additional information to be provided;
- Part 6 Security, Financial and Other Requirements: includes specific requirements that must be addressed by Bidders; and
- Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses: includes the clauses and conditions that will apply to any resulting contract.

The Annexes include the Statement of Work, the Basis of Payment, Security Requirements, the Security Requirements Checklist, the Task Authorization Form and any other annexes.

1.2 Summary

Health Canada requires the services of up to two (2) Contractors for the Provision of simultaneous teleconference interpretation services of both official languages (English-to-French and French-to-English). This requirement will be on an as-and-when-required basis using a task authorization (TA) process. Up to two (2) contracts may be awarded as a result of this Request for Proposal (RFP).

The services of the Contractor(s) will be required for a period of approximately five (5) years commencing on or about November 1, 2019. The expected completion date of this project is the 31st of March, 2020. The Contract will be set up with the option of annual renewal up to a maximum of four (4) one (1) year renewals (option year 1: April 2020-March 2021; option year 2: April 2021-March 2022; option year 3: April 2022-March 2023, option year 4: April 2023-March 2024) to be exercised at Health Canada's discretion.

There are security requirements associated with this requirement. For additional information, consult Part 6 - Security, Financial and Other Requirements, and Part 7 - Resulting Contract Clauses. For more information on personnel and organization security screening or security clauses, Bidders should refer to the Contract Security Program of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/esc-src/introduction-eng.html) website.

The requirement is not subject to trade agreements.

The estimated value of this requirement is between \$90,000 and \$101,100, including applicable taxes and all potential option periods.

1.3 Debriefings

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation 1000212778

Bidders may request a debriefing on the results of the bid solicitation process. Bidders should make the request to the Contracting Authority within 15 working days from receipt of the results of the bid solicitation process. The debriefing may be in writing, by telephone or in person.

PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS

2.1 Standard Instructions, Clauses and Conditions

All instructions, clauses and conditions identified in the bid solicitation by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

Bidders who submit a bid agree to be bound by the instructions, clauses and conditions of the bid solicitation and accept the clauses and conditions of the resulting contract.

The <u>2003</u> (2019-03-04) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation.

With the exception of Subsection 01 of 2003, Standard Instructions,

Delete: all references to 'PWGSC'

Insert: Health Canada

Subsection 5.4 of 2003, Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, is amended as follows:

Delete: 60 days

Insert: one-hundred and twenty (120) calendar days

2.2 Submission of Bids

Bids must be submitted to Darlene Fisher by the date and time indicated on page 1 of the Request for Proposal, through one of the methods below:

A. Via E-mail

Emailed bids must be submitted only to <u>Darlene.fisher2@canada.ca</u> by the date, time and place indicated on page 1 of the Request for Proposal.

The RFP Reference Number and the title of the Requirement must be in the subject line of your email and your Bid should be structured in accordance to Part 3 – Bid Preparation Instructions.

If the Bid is **greater than 20mb** then the bid submission must be directed to the Bid Receiving Unit at the address below.

B. Via Bid Receiving Unit

Any bid not submitted via e-mail as above must be delivered to the following address:

Health Canada Bid Receiving Unit Federal Records Centre Building, 161 Goldenrod Driveway (Loading Dock), Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9 **Attention: Darlene Fisher**

RFP Reference Number: 1000212778

Hours of Operation: 07h30 to 16h30 Monday to Friday

The RFP Reference Number and the name of the RFP Authority must be marked on all documents, binders and respective envelopes.

Due to the nature of the Request for Proposal, transmission of offers by facsimile will not be accepted.

Health Canada is not currently accepting bids via epost Connect service provided by CPC system.

2.3 Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPS, offerors must provide the information required below before the issuance of a standing offer. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of offers is completed, Canada will inform the Offeror of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the offer non-responsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause,

"former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the Financial Administration Act R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the Public Service Superannuation Act (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the Canadian Forces Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the Defence Services Pension Continuation Act, 1970, c. D-3, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act, 1970, c. R-10, and the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act, R.S. 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the Canada Pension Plan Act, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

As per the above definitions, is the Offeror a FPS in receipt of a pension? YES \subseteq NO \subseteq

If so, the Offeror must provide the following information, for all FPS in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

a. name of former public servant;

b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Offerors agree that the successful Offeror's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the C	Offeror a	FPS wh	o receiv	∕ed a lum	p sum	payment	pursuant	to the	terms of	of the V	Vork I	-orce
Adjustr	nent Dire	ective? \	∕ES 🗌	NO 🗌								

If so, the Offeror must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
- c. date of termination of employment;
- d. amount of lump sum payment;
- e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
- f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
- g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

2.4 Enquiries - Bid Solicitation

All enquiries must be submitted in writing to the Contracting Authority no later than ten (10) calendar days before the bid closing date. Enquiries received after that time may not be answered.

Bidders should reference as accurately as possible the numbered item of the bid solicitation to which the enquiry relates. Care should be taken by Bidders to explain each question in sufficient detail in order to enable Canada to provide an accurate answer. Technical enquiries that are of a proprietary nature must be clearly marked "proprietary" at each relevant item. Items identified as "proprietary" will be treated as such except where Canada determines that the enquiry is not of a proprietary nature. Canada may edit the question(s) or may request that the Bidder do so, so that the proprietary nature of the question(s) is eliminated and the enquiry can be answered to all Bidders. Enquiries not submitted in a form that can be distributed to all Bidders may not be answered by Canada.

2.5 Applicable Laws

Any resulting contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

Bidders may, at their discretion, substitute the applicable laws of a Canadian province or territory of their choice without affecting the validity of their bid, by deleting the name of the Canadian province or territory specified and inserting the name of the Canadian province or territory of their choice. If no change is made, it acknowledges that the applicable laws specified are acceptable to the Bidders.

PART 3 - BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS

3.1 Bid Preparation Instructions

Canada requests that Bidders provide their offer in separate sections as follows (Bidders choose A or B as their submission method):

A. For electronic bid submissions via e-mail:

Section I: Technical Bid (one (1) electronic copy submitted via e-mail)
Section II: Financial Bid (one (1) electronic copy submitted via e-mail)
Section III: Certifications (one (1) electronic copy submitted via e-mail)

B. For hard-copy submissions to Bid Receiving Unit:

Section I: Technical Bid (four (4) hard-copies and one (1) soft copy via CD)
Section II: Financial Bid (one (1) hard-copy and one (1) soft copy via CD)
Section III: Certifications (one (1) hard-copy and one (1) soft copy via CD)

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of the soft copy and the hard copy, the wording of the hard copy will have priority over the wording of the soft copy.

Prices must appear in the financial offer only. No prices must be indicated in any other section of the offer.

Canada requests that bidders follow the format instructions described below in the preparation of hard copy of their bid:

- (a) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper;
- (b) use a numbering system that corresponds to the bid solicitation.

In April 2006, Canada issued a policy directing federal departments and agencies to take the necessary steps to incorporate environmental considerations into the procurement process <u>Policy on Green Procurement</u> (https://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pol/doc-eng.aspx?id=32573). To assist Canada in reaching its objectives, bidders should:

- 1) use 8.5 x 11 inch (216 mm x 279 mm) paper containing fibre certified as originating from a sustainably-managed forest and containing minimum 30% recycled content; and
- use an environmentally-preferable format including black and white printing instead of colour printing, printing double sided/duplex, using staples or clips instead of cerlox, duotangs or binders.

Section I: Technical Bid

In their technical bid, Bidders should demonstrate their understanding of the requirements contained in the bid solicitation and explain how they will meet these requirements. Bidders should demonstrate their capability and describe their approach in a thorough, concise and clear manner for carrying out the work.

The technical bid should address clearly and in sufficient depth the points that are subject to the evaluation criteria against which the bid will be evaluated. Simply repeating the statement contained in the bid solicitation is not sufficient. In order to facilitate the evaluation of the bid, Canada requests that Bidders address and present topics in the order of the evaluation criteria under the same headings. To

avoid duplication, Bidders may refer to different sections of their bids by identifying the specific paragraph and page number where the subject topic has already been addressed.

Section II: Financial Bid

3.1.1 Bidders must submit their financial bid in accordance with the Pricing Schedule detailed in Annex "B".

3.1.2 Exchange Rate Fluctuation

C3011T(2013-11-06), Exchange Rate Fluctuation

Section III: Certifications

Bidders must submit the certifications and additional information required under Part 5.

PART 4 - EVALUATION PROCEDURES AND BASIS OF SELECTION

4.1 Evaluation Procedures

- (a) Bids will be assessed in accordance with the entire requirement of the bid solicitation including the technical and financial evaluation criteria.
- (b) An evaluation team composed of representatives of Canada will evaluate the bids.

4.1.1 Technical Evaluation

4.1.1.1 Mandatory Technical Criteria

Refer to Appendix 1 to Part 4.

4.1.1.2 Point Rated Technical Criteria

Refer to Appendix 1 to Part 4.

4.1.2 Financial Evaluation

4.1.2.1 Mandatory Financial Criteria

SACC Manual Clause A0220T (2014-06-26), Evaluation of Price

4.2 Basis of Selection

Only the Bidders who have met the mandatory criteria shall be considered for further evaluation.

Up to two (2) compliant Bidders may be awarded a contract as a result of this RFP. Bidders who rank outside of the top two (2) will not be issued a contract.

The value of the resulting contracts will be determined at Contract Award. The top (1st) ranked supplier will be awarded 75% of the budget, and the 2nd ranked supplier will be issued 25% of the budget. If only 1 supplier is compliant, 100% of the budget will be awarded to them. The minimum work guarantee will be applied to the value distributed to each supplier (i.e. 10% min. work guarantee applied to the 75% distribution to the top (1st) ranked supplier).

4.2.1 Highest Combined Rating of Technical Merit and Price

SACC Manual Clause A0027T, Basis of Selection – Highest Combined Rating of Technical Merit and Price

- 1. To be declared responsive, a bid must:
 - a. comply with all the requirements of the bid solicitation;
 - b. meet all mandatory technical evaluation criteria;
 - c. obtain the required minimum points specified for criterion number RT1 for the technical evaluation, and
 - d. obtain the required minimum of 12 points per resource and 24 points overall for the technical evaluation criteria which are subject to point rating.

 The rating is performed on a scale of 60 points.

- 2. Bids not meeting (a) or (b) or (c) and (d) will be declared non-responsive.
- 3. The selection will be based on the highest responsive combined rating of technical merit and price. The ratio will be 70% for the technical merit and 30% for the price.
- 4. To establish the technical merit score, the overall technical score for each responsive bid will be determined as follows: total number of points obtained / maximum number of points available multiplied by the ratio of 70%.
- 5. To establish the pricing score, each responsive bid will be prorated against the lowest evaluated price and the ratio of 30%.
- 6. For each responsive bid, the technical merit score and the pricing score will be added to determine its combined rating.
- 7. The responsive bid(s) will be recommended for award of a contract and ranked based on their combined rating of technical merit and price from highest to lowest.

The table below illustrates an example where all three bids are responsive and the selection of the contractor is determined by a 70/30 ratio of technical merit and price, respectively. The total available points equals 112 and the lowest evaluated price is \$35,000 (35).

Basis of Selection - Highest Combined Rating Technical Merit (70%) and Price (30%) – Ranked Highest to Lowest

		Bidder 1	Bidder 2	Bidder 3
Overall Technical Score		100/112	89/112	92/112
Bid Evaluated Price		\$45,000.00	\$40,000.00	\$35,000.00
Calculations	Technical Merit Score	100/112 x 70 = 62.5	89/112 x 70 = 55.63	92/112 x 70 = 57.5
Calculations	Pricing Score	35/45 x 30 = 23.33	35/40 x 30 = 26.25	35/35 x 30 = 30
Combined Rating		85.83	81.88	87.5
Overall Rating		2nd	3rd	1st

1000212778

APPENDIX 1 TO PART 4 – TECHNICAL EVALUATION CRITERIA

All Bidders are advised that only listing experience without providing any supporting data to describe when, where and how such experience was obtained will not be considered to be "demonstrated" for the purpose of the evaluation. All professional experience must be fully documented and substantiated in the proposal.

For the purpose of personnel qualifications, experience gained during formal education shall not be considered work experience. All requirements for work experience shall be obtained in a legitimate work environment as opposed to an educational setting. Co-op terms are considered work experience provided that they are related to the required services.

For each resume submitted, the Bidder must ensure that:

- (i) the proposed resource title and the individual's name are clearly indicated; and
- (iii) the resume clearly demonstrates where, when and how the stated qualifications/experience of the individual were acquired.

For evaluation purposes,

- 'where' means the name of the employer as well as the position/title held by the individual;
- 'when' means the start date and end date (e.g. from January 2000 to March 2002) of the period during which the individual acquired the qualification/experience; and
- 'how' means a clear description of the activities performed and the responsibilities assigned to the individual under this position and during this period.

Furthermore, bidders are also advised that the month(s) of experience listed for a project whose timeframe overlaps that of another referenced project, will only be counted once. For example: Project 1 timeframe is July 2001 to December 2001; Project 2 timeframe is October 2001 to January 2002; the total months of experience for these two project references is seven (7) months.

1. Mandatory Technical Criteria

At bid closing time, the Bidder must comply with the following mandatory technical criteria and provide the necessary documentation to support compliance. Any bid which fails to meet the following mandatory technical criteria will be declared non-responsive. Each criterion should be addressed separately.

Interpre	Interpretation Services – Mandatory Criteria				
Item	Description	Compliant (Yes/No)	Reference to Bidder's Proposal (page #)		
MT1	All Bidders must each have at least twelve (12) months of demonstrated experience in providing simultaneous English-to-French and French-to-English interpretation services via	☐ Yes			

Interpre	etation Services – Mandatory Criteria		
Item	Description	Compliant (Yes/No)	Reference to Bidder's Proposal (page #)
	teleconference within the last sixty (60) months, prior to the date of bid issuance. To demonstrate experience, the Bidder must provide project summaries including the following information: - Client name - Duration of project (in format mm-yyyy to mm-yyyy) - Description of work performed For at least one (1) of the project summaries submitted, the Bidder must provide one (1) client reference that can validate the interpretation services and level of quality (not satisfactory, satisfactory, or above satisfactory). Bidders must receive a satisfactory or above satisfactory reference to meet this requirement. The Bidder must provide the following client reference information: Name of contact: • Contact's current phone number and email address:	□ No	
	 Contact's organization name: Contact's Position title: 		
MT2	Each Bidder must propose two (2) interpreter resources to fulfill the work requirement describe at Annex "A" Statement of Work. The same two (2) resources must be proposed to meet the requirements for MT3, MT4 and MT5.	☐ Yes ☐ No	
МТЗ	All proposed interpreters must each have a relevant degree with specialization in interpretation from an accredited Canadian institution, or a recognized equivalent. A minimum of two resources must be provided. Proof of education (and foreign credential assessment, if applicable) must be submitted with the Bid for each resource. Visit www.cicic.ca for a list of organizations that provide equivalency assessments.	☐ Yes ☐ No	
MT4	All proposed interpreters must each be certified interpreters as governed by the respective provincial association or profession order. A minimum of two resources must be provided. Proof must be submitted with the Bid for each resource.	☐ Yes ☐ No	
MT5	All proposed interpreters must each have at least twelve (12) months of demonstrated experience in simultaneous English-to-French and French-to-English interpretation via teleconference,	☐ Yes ☐ No	

Interpr	etation Services – Mandatory Criteria		
Item	Description	Compliant (Yes/No)	Reference to Bidder's Proposal (page #)
	within the last sixty (60) months prior to the date of bid issuance. A minimum of two resources must be provided. To demonstrate experience, the Bidder must provide project summaries for each resource. Each project summary must include the following information: - Client name; - Duration of project (in format mm-yyyy to mm-yyyy); - Description of work performed by the proposed resource. For at least one (1) of the project summaries submitted per resource, the Bidder must provide one (1) client reference that can validate the interpretation services and level of quality (not satisfactory, satisfactory, or above satisfactory) for that resource. Resources must receive a satisfactory or above satisfactory reference to meet this requirement. The Bidder must provide the following client reference information per resource: Name of contact: • Contact's current phone number and email address: • Contact's roganization name: • Contact's Position title:		

2. Point Rated Technical Criteria

Each Technical Proposal which meets all the Mandatory Requirements will be evaluated and scored in accordance with the point rated technical evaluation criteria provided below.

	Interpretation Services – Point Rated Criteri	a	
Item	Description	Max Points Available	Reference to Bidder's Proposal (page #)/Comments
RT1	A test call in which each proposed resource will perform simultaneous interpretation between English-to-French and French-to-English will be assessed for accuracy, completeness, proper terminology, professionalism, fluency, and tone. The evaluation team, through the direction of the Contracting Authority, will schedule a test call with the Bidder (provided all mandatory criteria is met) for each proposed resource within three (3) weeks from date of bid closing. Bidders must respond to request to schedule test calls from the Contracting Authority within three (3) business days or may be deemed non-responsive. Bidders will be provided a lexicon as well as a sample document at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled test call. The Bidder must provide the required equipment in order to complete this test call. The call duration will last approximately 15 minutes per resource. If the Bidder's resources are unavailable to conduct this test call, after attempting to schedule no more than two times within two (2) weeks of the first attempt, the resource will be given a score of 0 for this criterion. The Bidder is responsible for the cost associated to this requirement. A minimum score of 12/20 per resource is required to consider having passed this requirement RT1. Total points available for RT1= 40 points	Resource 1 = 20 points Resource 2 = 20 points	
RT2	Points will be awarded to each proposed resource for months of demonstrated experience in addition to MT5. Per resource: 1 to 12 additional months of demonstrated experience = 2 points 13 to 24 additional months of demonstrated experience = 5 points More than 24 additional months of demonstrated experience = 10 points	20 points Resource 1 = 10 points Resource 2 = 10 points	
	Individual resource points available = 10 points Total points available = 20 points		

	Interpretation Services – Point Rated Criteri	a	
Item	Description	Max Points Available	Reference to Bidder's Proposal (page #)/Comments
	Total overall points available: 60 points	60 points	
	Minimum RT1 pass mark per resource: Resource 1 = 12/20 points Resource 2 = 12/20 points	Overall Pass mark: 24 points	
	Bidders Score: /60 points	/60 points	

PART 5 - CERTIFICATIONS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Bidders must provide the required certifications and additional information to be awarded a contract.

The certifications provided by Bidders to Canada are subject to verification by Canada at all times. Unless specified otherwise, Canada will declare a bid non-responsive, or will declare a contractor in default if any certification made by the Bidder is found to be untrue, whether made knowingly or unknowingly, during the bid evaluation period or during the contract period.

The Contracting Authority will have the right to ask for additional information to verify the Bidder's certifications. Failure to comply and to cooperate with any request or requirement imposed by the Contracting Authority will render the bid non-responsive or constitute a default under the Contract.

5.1 Certifications Required with the Bid

Bidders must submit the following duly completed certifications as part of their bid.

5.1.1 Integrity Provisions - Declaration of Convicted Offences

In accordance with the Integrity Provisions of the Standard Instructions, all bidders must provide with their bid, **if applicable**, the Integrity declaration form available on the <u>Forms for the Integrity Regime</u> website (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/declaration-eng.html), to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2 Certifications Precedent to Contract Award and Additional Information

The certifications and additional information listed below should be submitted with the bid but may be submitted afterwards. If any of these required certifications or additional information is not completed and submitted as requested, the Contracting Authority will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to provide the certifications or the additional information listed below within the time frame specified will render the bid non-responsive.

5.2.1 Integrity Provisions – Required Documentation

In accordance with the section titled Information to be provided when bidding, contracting or entering into a real procurement agreement of the <u>Ineligibility and Suspension Policy</u> (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/ci-if/politique-policy-eng.html), the Bidder must provide the required documentation, as applicable, to be given further consideration in the procurement process.

5.2.2 Additional Certifications Precedent to Contract Award

5.2.2.1 Former Public Servant

Contracts awarded to former public servants (FPS) in receipt of a pension or of a lump sum payment must bear the closest public scrutiny, and reflect fairness in the spending of public funds. In order to comply with Treasury Board policies and directives on contracts awarded to FPSs, bidders must provide the information required below before contract award. If the answer to the questions and, as applicable the information required have not been received by the time the evaluation of bids is completed, Canada will inform the Bidder of a time frame within which to provide the information. Failure to comply with Canada's request and meet the requirement within the prescribed time frame will render the bid non-responsive.

Definitions

For the purposes of this clause, "former public servant" is any former member of a department as defined in the *Financial Administration Act*, R.S., 1985, c. F-11, a former member of the Canadian Armed Forces or a former member of the Royal Canadian Mounted Police. A former public servant may be:

- a. an individual;
- b. an individual who has incorporated;
- c. a partnership made of former public servants; or
- d. a sole proprietorship or entity where the affected individual has a controlling or major interest in the entity.

"lump sum payment period" means the period measured in weeks of salary, for which payment has been made to facilitate the transition to retirement or to other employment as a result of the implementation of various programs to reduce the size of the Public Service. The lump sum payment period does not include the period of severance pay, which is measured in a like manner.

"pension" means a pension or annual allowance paid under the <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA), R.S., 1985, c. P-36, and any increases paid pursuant to the <u>Supplementary Retirement Benefits Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. S-24 as it affects the PSSA. It does not include pensions payable pursuant to the <u>Canadian Forces Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-17, the <u>Defence Services Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. D-3, the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Pension Continuation Act</u>, 1970, c. R-10, and the <u>Royal Canadian Mounted Police Superannuation Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. R-11, the <u>Members of Parliament Retiring Allowances Act</u>, R.S. 1985, c. M-5, and that portion of pension payable to the <u>Canada Pension Plan Act</u>, R.S., 1985, c. C-8.

Former Public Servant in Receipt of a Pension

As per the above definitions, is the Bidder a FPS in receipt of a pension? Yes () No ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information, for all FPSs in receipt of a pension, as applicable:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. date of termination of employment or retirement from the Public Service.

By providing this information, Bidders agree that the successful Bidder's status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a pension, will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 and the Guidelines on the Proactive Disclosure of Contracts.

Work Force Adjustment Directive

Is the Bidder a FPS who received a lump sum payment pursuant to the terms of the Work Force Adjustment Directive? **Yes** () **No** ()

If so, the Bidder must provide the following information:

- a. name of former public servant;
- b. conditions of the lump sum payment incentive;
 - c. date of termination of employment;
 - d. amount of lump sum payment;
 - e. rate of pay on which lump sum payment is based;
 - f. period of lump sum payment including start date, end date and number of weeks;
 - g. number and amount (professional fees) of other contracts subject to the restrictions of a work force adjustment program.

For all contracts awarded during the lump sum payment period, the total amount of fees that may be paid to a FPS who received a lump sum payment is \$5,000, including Applicable Taxes.

5.2.3.2 Status and Availability of Resources

The Bidder certifies that, should it be awarded a contract as a result of the bid solicitation, every individual proposed in its bid will be available to perform the Work as required by Canada's representatives and at the time specified in the bid solicitation or agreed to with Canada's representatives. If for reasons beyond its control, the Bidder is unable to provide the services of an individual named in its bid, the Bidder may propose a substitute with similar qualifications and experience. The Bidder must advise the Contracting Authority of the reason for the substitution and provide the name, qualifications and experience of the proposed replacement. For the purposes of this clause, only the following reasons will be considered as beyond the control of the Bidder: death, sickness, maternity and parental leave, retirement, resignation, dismissal for cause or termination of an agreement for default.

If the Bidder has proposed any individual who is not an employee of the Bidder, the Bidder certifies that it has the permission from that individual to propose his/her services in relation to the Work to be performed and to submit his/her résumé to Canada. The Bidder must, upon request from the Contracting Authority, provide a written confirmation, signed by the individual, of the permission given to the Bidder and of his/her availability. Failure to comply with the request may result in the bid being declared non-responsive.

5.2.3.3 Education and Experience

The Bidder certifies that all the information provided in the résumés and supporting material submitted with its bid, particularly the information pertaining to education, achievements, experience and work history, has been verified by the Bidder to be true and accurate. Furthermore, the Bidder warrants that every individual proposed by the Bidder for the requirement is capable of performing the Work described in the resulting contract.

Name of Bidder's Representative	
Signature and Date	

PART 6 - SECURITY AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS

6.1 Security Requirements

- 1. Before award of a contract, the following conditions must be met:
 - the Bidder must hold a valid organization security clearance as indicated in Part 7 -Resulting Contract Clauses;
 - the Bidder's proposed individuals requiring access to classified or protected information,
 assets or sensitive work sites must meet the security requirements as indicated in Part 7
 Resulting Contract Clauses;
 - (c) the Bidder must provide the name of all individuals who will require access to classified or protected information, assets or sensitive work sites;
 - (d) the Bidder's proposed location of work performance and document safeguarding must meet the security requirements as indicated in Part 7 Resulting Contract Clauses;
 - (e) the Bidder must provide the addresses of proposed sites or premises of work performance and document safeguarding as indicated in Part 3 Section IV Additional Information.
- 2. Bidders are reminded to obtain the required security clearance promptly. Any delay in the award of a contract to allow the successful Bidder to obtain the required clearance will be at the entire discretion of the Contracting Authority.
- 3. For additional information on security requirements, Bidders should refer to the <u>Contract Security Program</u> of Public Works and Government Services Canada (http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/esc-src/introduction-eng.html) website.

6.2 Insurance Requirements

The Contractor is responsible for deciding if insurance coverage is necessary to fulfill its obligation under the Contract and to ensure compliance with any applicable law. Any insurance acquired or maintained by the Contractor is at its own expense and for its own benefit and protection. It does not release the Contractor from or reduce its liability under the Contract.

PART 7 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES

The following clauses and conditions apply to and form part of any contract resulting from the bid solicitation.

7.1 Statement of Work

The Contractor must perform the Work in accordance with the Statement of Work at Annex "A".

7.1.1 Task Authorization

The Work or a portion of the Work to be performed under the Contract will be on an "as and when requested basis" using a Task Authorization (TA). The Work described in the TA must be in accordance with the scope of the Contract.

7.1.1.1 Task Authorization Process

- 1. TAs will be issued to the top ranked Contractor. First (1st) ranked Contractor will be issued a TA except when unable to fulfill a TA requirement. Health Canada also may issue a TA to any ranked Contractor to fulfill requirements and use minimum work guarantees. Contractor ranking will be in the resulting contract Statement of Work.
- 2. The Project Authority will provide the Contractor with a description of the task using the Task Authorization Form specified in Annex D.
- 3. The Task Authorization (TA) will contain the details of the activities to be performed, a description of the deliverables, and a schedule indicating completion dates for the major activities or submission dates for the deliverables. The TA will also include the applicable basis (bases) and methods of payment as specified in the Contract.
- 4. The Contractor must provide the Project Authority, within 5 calendar days upon request, the proposed total estimated cost for performing the task and a breakdown of that cost, established in accordance with the Basis of Payment specified in the Contract. The Contractor must advise the Project Authority within this timeframe if they are unable to perform the work within the timeline provided.
- 5. The Contractor must not commence work until a TA authorized by the Project Authority or Designated Approval Authority has been received by the Contractor. The Contractor acknowledges that any work performed before a TA has been received will be done at the Contractor's own risk and expense.

7.1.1.2 Task Authorization Limit

The Project Authority may authorize individual task authorizations up to a limit of \$10,000.00, Applicable Taxes included, inclusive of any revisions.

Any task authorization to be issued in excess of that limit must be authorized by the Contracting Authority before issuance.

7.1.1.3 Minimum Work Guarantee - All the Work - Task Authorizations

1. In this clause,

"Maximum Contract Value" means the amount specified in the "Limitation of Expenditure" clause set out in the Contract; and

"Minimum Contract Value" means 10% percent of the Maximum Contract Value.

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation 1000212778

- 2. Canada's obligation under the Contract is to request Work in the amount of the Minimum Contract Value or, at Canada's option, to pay the Contractor at the end of the Contract in accordance with paragraph 3. In consideration of such obligation, the Contractor agrees to stand in readiness throughout the Contract period to perform the Work described in the Contract. Canada's maximum liability for work performed under the Contract must not exceed the Maximum Contract Value, unless an increase is authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority.
- 3. In the event that Canada does not request work in the amount of the Minimum Contract Value during the period of the Contract, Canada must pay the Contractor the difference between the Minimum Contract Value and the total cost of the Work requested.
- 4. Canada will have no obligation to the Contractor under this clause if Canada terminates the Contract in whole or in part for default.

7.1.1.4 Periodic Usage Reports - Contracts with Task Authorizations

The Contractor must compile and maintain records on its provision of services to the federal government under authorized Task Authorizations issued under the Contract.

The Contractor must provide this data in accordance with the reporting requirements detailed below. If some data is not available, the reason must be indicated. If services are not provided during a given period, the Contractor must still provide a "nil" report.

The data must be submitted on a quarterly basis to the Contracting Authority.

The quarterly periods are defined as follows:

1st quarter: April 1 to June 30;

2nd quarter: July 1 to September 30;

3rd quarter: October 1 to December 31; and

4th quarter: January 1 to March 31.

The data must be submitted to the Contracting Authority no later than 20 calendar days after the end of the reporting period.

Reporting Requirement- Details

A detailed and current record of all authorized tasks must be kept for each contract with a task authorization process. This record must contain:

For each authorized task:

- i. the authorized task number or task revision number(s);
- ii. a title or a brief description of each authorized task;
- iii. the total estimated cost specified in the authorized Task Authorization (TA) of each task, exclusive of Applicable Taxes;
- iv. the total amount, exclusive of Applicable Taxes, expended to date against each authorized task;
- v. the start and completion date for each authorized task; and

vi. the active status of each authorized task, as applicable.

For all authorized tasks:

- i. the amount (exclusive of Applicable Taxes) specified in the contract (as last amended, as applicable) as Canada's total liability to the contractor for all authorized TAs; and
- ii. the total amount, exclusive of Applicable Taxes, expended to date against all authorized TAs.

7.2 Standard Clauses and Conditions

All clauses and conditions identified in the Contract by number, date and title are set out in the <u>Standard Acquisition Clauses and Conditions Manual</u> (https://buyandsell.gc.ca/policy-and-guidelines/standard-acquisition-clauses-and-conditions-manual) issued by Public Works and Government Services Canada.

7.2.1 General Conditions

2035 (2018-06-21), General Conditions - Higher Complexity - Services, apply to and form part of the Contract.

7.3 Security Requirements

- 1. The Contractor/Offeror must, at all times during the performance of the Contract/Standing Offer, hold a valid Designated Organization Screening (DOS) with approved Document Safeguarding at the level of PROTECTED A, issued by the Canadian Industrial Security Directorate (CISD), **Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC)**.
- 2. The Contractor/Offeror personnel requiring access to PROTECTED information, assets or work site(s) must EACH hold a valid RELIABILITY STATUS, granted or approved by the CISD/PWGSC.
- 3. The Contractor MUST NOT utilize its Information Technology systems to electronically process, produce or store PROTECTED information until the CISD/PWGSC has issued written approval. After approval has been granted or approved, these tasks may be performed at the level of PROTECTED A (including an IT Link at the level of PROTECTED A).
- 4. Subcontracts which contain security requirements are NOT to be awarded without the prior written permission of CISD/PWGSC.
- 5. The Contractor/Offeror must comply with the provisions of the:
 - (a) Security Requirements Check List and security guide (if applicable), attached at Annex C;
 - (b) Industrial Security Manual (Latest Edition)

7.4 Term of Contract

7.4.1 Period of the Contract

The period of the Contract is from date of Contract Award to March 31, 2020.

7.4.2 Option to Extend the Contract

The Contractor grants to Canada the irrevocable option to extend the term of the Contract by up to four (4) additional one (1)-year period(s) under the same conditions. The Contractor agrees that, during the extended period of the Contract, it will be paid in accordance with the applicable provisions as set out in the Basis of Payment.

Canada may exercise this option at any time by sending a written notice to the Contractor at least fifteen (15) calendar days before the expiry date of the Contract. The option may only be exercised by the Contracting Authority, and will be evidenced for administrative purposes only, through a contract amendment.

7.5 Authorities

7.5.1 Contracting Authority

The Contracting Authority for the Contract is:

Name: Darlene Fisher

Title: Senior Procurement & Contracting Officer

Health Canada Directorate: MAMD

Address: 200 Eglantine Driveway, Ottawa ON K1A 0K9

Telephone: 613-941-2073

E-mail address: Darlene.Fisher2@canada.ca

The Contracting Authority is responsible for the management of the Contract and any changes to the Contract must be authorized in writing by the Contracting Authority. The Contractor must not perform work in excess of or outside the scope of the Contract based on verbal or written requests or instructions from anybody other than the Contracting Authority.

7.5.2 Project Authority

Organization: ____

To be inserted at Contract Award
Name: Title: Organization: Address:
Telephone: Facsimile: E-mail address:
(Insert or delete as applicable)
In its absence, the Project Authority is:
Name: Title:

The Project Authority for the Contract is:

Address:		
Telephone: Facsimile:	<u>-</u>	
E-mail address:	:	

The Project Authority is the representative of the department or agency for whom the Work is being carried out under the Contract and is responsible for all matters concerning the technical content of the Work under the Contract. Technical matters may be discussed with the Project Authority; however, the Project Authority has no authority to authorize changes to the scope of the Work. Changes to the scope of the Work can only be made through a contract amendment issued by the Contracting Authority.

7.5.3 Contractor's Representative

To be inserted at Contract Award

7.6 Proactive Disclosure of Contracts with Former Public Servants

By providing information on its status, with respect to being a former public servant in receipt of a <u>Public Service Superannuation Act</u> (PSSA) pension, the Contractor has agreed that this information will be reported on departmental websites as part of the published proactive disclosure reports, in accordance with Contracting Policy Notice: 2012-2 of the Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada.

7.7 Payment

7.7.1 Basis of Payment

The Contractor will be paid for the Work specified in the authorized task authorization, in accordance with the Basis of payment at Annex "B".

Canada's liability to the Contractor under the authorized task authorization must not exceed the limitation of expenditure specified in the authorized task authorization. Custom duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.

No increase in the liability of Canada or in the price of the Work specified in the authorized task authorization resulting from any design changes, modifications or interpretations of the Work will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless these design changes, modifications or interpretations have been authorized, in writing, by the Contracting Authority before their incorporation into the Work.

7.7.2 Limitation of Expenditure - Cumulative Total of all Task Authorizations

- 1. Canada's total liability to the Contractor under the Contract for all authorized Task Authorizations (TAs), inclusive of any revisions, must not exceed the sum of \$ ______ (to be inserted at Contract Award). Customs duties are included and Applicable Taxes are extra.
- 2. No increase in the total liability of Canada will be authorized or paid to the Contractor unless an increase has been approved, in writing, by the Contracting Authority.
- 3. The Contractor must notify the Contracting Authority in writing as to the adequacy of this sum:

- a. when it is 75 percent committed, or
- b. four (4) months before the contract expiry date, or
- as soon as the Contractor considers that the sum is inadequate for the completion of the Work required in all authorized TAs, inclusive of any revisions, whichever comes first.
- 4. If the notification is for inadequate contract funds, the Contractor must provide to the Contracting Authority, a written estimate for the additional funds required. Provision of such information by the Contractor does not increase Canada's liability.

7.7.3 Method of Payment

Canada will pay the Contractor on a monthly basis for work performed during the month covered by the invoice in accordance with the payment provisions of the Contract if:

- a. an accurate and complete invoice and any other documents required by the Contract have been submitted in accordance with the invoicing instructions provided in the Contract;
- b. all such documents have been verified by Canada;
- c. the Work performed has been accepted by Canada.

7.7.4 Taxes – Foreign-Based Contractor

C2000C (2007-11-30) Taxes – Foreign-Based Contractor, apply to and form part of the Contract.

7.7.5 T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department

<u>A9117C</u> (2007-11-30) T1204 - Direct Request by Customer Department, apply to and form part of the Contract.

7.8 Invoicing Instructions

1. The Contractor must submit invoices in accordance with the section entitled "Invoice Submission" of the general conditions. Invoices cannot be submitted until all work identified in the invoice is completed.

Each invoice must be supported by:

- a. a copy of time sheets to support the time claimed;
- a copy of the release document and any other documents as specified in the Contract:
- c. a copy of the invoices, receipts, vouchers for all direct expenses, and all travel and living expenses;
- d. a copy of the monthly progress report.
- Invoices must be distributed as follows:
 - a. One (1) copy must be forwarded to the following email address(es) for certification and payment.

hc.p2p.east.invoices-factures.est.sc@canada.ca

7.9 Certifications and Additional Information

7.9.1 Compliance

Unless specified otherwise, the continuous compliance with the certifications provided by the Contractor in its bid or precedent to contract award, and the ongoing cooperation in providing additional information are conditions of the Contract and failure to comply will constitute the Contractor in default. Certifications are subject to verification by Canada during the entire period of the Contract.

7.10 Applicable Laws

The Contract must be interpreted and governed, and the relations between the parties determined, by the laws in force in Ontario.

7.11 Priority of Documents

If there is a discrepancy between the wording of any documents that appear on the list, the wording of the document that first appears on the list has priority over the wording of any document that subsequently appears on the list.

- (a) the Articles of Agreement;
- (b) the general conditions <u>2035</u> (2018-06-21) Higher Complexity Services;
- (c) Annex A, Statement of Work;
- (d) Annex B, Basis of Payment;
- (e) Annex C, Security Requirements Check List;
- (f) the signed Task Authorizations (including all of its annexes, if any) (if applicable);
- (g) the Contractor's bid dated ______, (insert date of bid) (If the bid was clarified or amended, insert at the time of contract award:", as clarified on ______" or ",as amended on _____" and insert date(s) of clarification(s) or amendment(s)).

7.12 Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor OR Foreign Contractor)

SACC Manual clause A2000C (2006-06-16) Foreign Nationals (Canadian Contractor)

OR

SACC Manual clause A2001C (2006-06-16) Foreign Nationals (Foreign Contractor)

7.13 Insurance

SACC Manual clause G1005C (2016-01-28) Insurance

7.14 Non-Disclosure Agreement

The Contractor must obtain from its employee(s) or subcontractor(s) the completed and signed non-disclosure agreement, attached at Annex E, and provide it to the Project Authority before they are given access to information by or on behalf of Canada in connection with the Work.

ANNEX "A"

STATEMENT OF WORK

1. TITLE

Provision of simultaneous teleconference interpretation services of both official languages (English-to-French and French-to-English).

2. SCOPE

2.1. Introduction

Health Canada performs secretariat functions for the Interprovincial Health Insurance Agreement Coordinating Committee (IHIACC) and its working groups. In order to facilitate teleconferences for IHIACC and its working groups, Health Canada is seeking individuals or firms capable of providing accredited, professional and high quality simultaenous interpretation services from French-to-English and English-to-French by professional interpreters on teleconferences. The teleconferences involve participants from Health Canada, provinces and territories, as well as other organizations such as, but not limited to, the Canadian Institute for Health Information.

2.2. Objectives of the Requirement

In order to facilate discissions and the participation of all key stakeholders at IHIACC, Health Canada requires professional interpretation services for teleconferences using, but not limited to, general, technical and specialized terminology. Given the technical nature of the discussions, interpretation services in both official languagues are required to enable participation and inclusion of all key stakeholders. Participants may use land lines, speaker phones, cell phones, or voice over IP systems to participate in the teleconference. The work will be conducted on an "anand-when-required" basis using a Task Authorization (TA) procedure.

2.3. Background and Specific Scope of the Requirement

The Interprovincial Health Insurance Agreement Coordinating Committee (IHIACC) and some of its technical working groups require simultaneous interpretation from French-to-English and English-to-French during teleconferences. Provincial and Territorial operations have made IHIACC unable to fulfill the requirements of the government interpretation services (i.e., members require speakerphones, sometimes use cell phones, and line quality cannot be guaranteed). The number of calls may not be consistent and may increase toward IHIACC's November deadlines. Calls do not exceed two hours.

The Scope of the Requirements includes:

- Teleconference calls will be held twelve (12) to twenty-four (24) times annually. Calls may be scheduled over a few days or months apart, the quantity of calls is dependent on the workload of IHIACC and its working groups. In view of the specialized nature of the calls and the fluctuating number of calls, the contractor shall provide a minimum of two resources.
- The meetings range from one (1) to two (2) hours each, depending on the material and subjects being covered. The exact time is unpredictable, however; the calls will not extend beyond two (2) hours.
- Teleconferences may involve the discussion and approval of documents and their related subjects. In the event documents are to be discussed or approved, they will be provided up to 48 hours before a scheduled teleconference call. In the event documents are provided, the contractor is expected to be familiar with the contents of the documents. The documents, when available, will be provided in either or both official languages of Canada.
- The contractor will be provided with a lexicon, in English and French, of common terms used in teleconference discussions.
- In the event that a teleconference call is cancelled 24 hours prior to the call, the contractor will not be remunerated. If the call is cancelled within 24-hours of a call, the contractor will be remunerated for one hour of interpretation service.

 The meetings will be recorded in order to assist the Secretariat with drafting meeting minutes and for quality assurance purposes.

2.4Task Authorization (TA) Issuance Procedure

TAs will be issued to the top ranked Contractor. First (1st) ranked Contractor will be issued a TA except when unable to fulfill a TA requirement. Health Canada also may issue a TA to any ranked Contractor to fulfill requirements and use minimum work guarantees.

Contractor Ranking:

(Ranking of compliant Bidders to be inserted at Contract Award)

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1. Security:

The contractor must sign and meet all the requirements of the non-disclosure agreement (NDA) in Annex "E". In addition, the contractor must ensure interpretation services are conducted in a private, secure location where people not relevant to the call cannot overhear the conversation.

3.2. Tasks:

- Health Canada requires the provision of professional interpreter services for English-to-French and French-to-English. The contractor must be able to accurately interpret and convey tone, style and terminology used by the speaker.
- Health Canada requires interpretation in English-French/French-English for teleconferences that include general governmental language such as, but not limited to, administrative guidelines, briefing materials, meeting minutes, financial analysis, technical data, high-level health care terminology, and reports related to interprovincial health care. Terminology may include general, specialized and technical medical terminology, such as but not limited to, studies, factsheets, discussion of methodology and statistical methods, guides, proceedings, physician/hospital rates, medical procedure codes, presentations, policies and strategies related to the administration and coordination of interprovincial health care.

3.3. Deliverables:

- Review all documents provided prior to all teleconference calls and acquire the knowledge necessary to provide simultaneous interpretation services. Services include relevant terminology research.
- Provide clear and accurate simultaneous interpretation of English-to-French, or French-to-English, ensuring the meaning of the interpreted message conforms to that of the original message in all aspects including proper terminology.
- Resources are to be punctual and organized and dial into the lines at least 5 minutes before the start time of the call, interpretation must begin at the start of the teleconference.
- Ensure the interpretation is standardized and consistent terminology is used when more than one resource is used.

3.4. Technical, Operational and Organizational Environment

- The Contractor shall use virus detection and elimination systems and shall agree to take the necessary measures to ensure that their systems are free of viruses.
- The Contractor shall supply all the necessary equipment, supplies, services, software and instruments to perform the work.
- The Contractor must have all equipment necessary to transmit the interpreted message clearly and without feedback.
- The Contractor must have access to the Internet and necessary phone systems for receiving all relevant meeting materials.

- The contractor must have an appropriate venue to conduct interpretation services, so as to not be overheard nor create any disturbances on the call.
- The content and conversation requiring interpretation can be fast-paced, contentious, or stressful – it is expected the resources will be able to provide services during these circumstances.

3.5. Method and Source of Acceptance

- The IHIACC Secretariat of Health Canada shall indicate the time, date, and anticipated duration for each teleconference call at draft TA issuance at least one week in advance.
- The IHIACC Secretariat of Health Canada will facilitate the teleconference as required.
- The IHIACC Secretariat may provide the Contractor with relevant documentation and reference materials at least 48 hours before each scheduled teleconference, including but not limited to: references, terminology guide, lexicons and where required, access to the author or relevant expert.

3.6. Project Management Control Procedures

- If feedback about the quality of the interpretation services is made by a call participant, the Project Authority will inform the contractor of the feedback, and the contractor will make reasonable adjustments to address and resolve any implicated issue(s). Feedback may be, but not exclusively, related to the quality, volume, timeliness, speed, and tone of the interpretation services, as well as the quality of voice and auditory conditions.
- Meetings to discuss feedback may take place via e-mail or teleconference call at the discretion of the Project Authority.

4. Additional Information

4.1. Canada's Obligations

- Access to relevant government and departmental policies and procedures, publications, reports and studies related to IHIACC business deemed relevant to the interpretation services being provided.
- Access to a staff member who will be available to coordinate teleconferences and the necessary materials.

4.2. Contractor's Obligations

- Unless otherwise specified, the Contractor must use its own equipment and software for the performance of this Statement of Work.
- Health Canada and its committee IHIACC and working groups regular work periods are from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday to Friday (EST/EDT). The contractor is required to be available for the delivery of professional interpretation services to Health Canada during these hours.
- The contractor shall ensure that all deployed personnel are properly trained to fulfill their responsibilities. In addition, the contractor is responsible to ensure that all of its assigned personnel have the required security clearances and they are operating at all times in accordance with all applicable legislation, regulations, codes and policies.

4.3. Location of Work, Work site and Delivery Point

- The contractor shall be responsible for providing his/her own secure work site.
- It is not a requirement for contractors to possess a work facility within the NCR, however, all personnel assigned must be ready to work in close and frequent contact with the Project Authority or Departmental Representative and other departmental personnel.

4.4. Language of Work

The contractor shall be capable of correspondence with Health Canada in either or both Official Languages (English/French) of Canada. However, all deliverables shall be produced and delivered in the target language of the particular audience.

4.5. Travel and Living

There are no Travel and Living expenses associated with this requirement.

5. APPLICABLE DOCUMENTS AND GLOSSARY

5.1. Relevant Terms, Acronyms and Glossaries

- CIHI: Canadian Institute for Health Information
- EPA: Eligibility and Portability Agreement
- HC: Health Canada
- IHIACC: Interprovincial Health Insurance Agreements Coordinating Committee
- NCR: National Capital Region
- PRWG: Policy Research Working Group
- P/T: Province/Territory
- RRWG: Rate Review Working Group
- SOW: Statement of Work

ANNEX "B"

BASIS OF PAYMENT - PRICING SCHEDULE

The Bidder must complete the pricing schedule and include it in its financial bid. The Bidder must respond to this pricing schedule by inserting in its financial bid for each of the periods specified below its quoted all-inclusive firm hourly rate.

Volumetric Data

The inclusion of volumetric data in this RFP document does not represent a commitment by Canada that Canada's future usage of the services described in the bid solicitation will be consistent with this data.

All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate

The Bidder's proposed All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate must be identical for each proposed resource in the period the rate is being proposed. Bidders may propose a different rate in each period.

Pricing Schedule

A. Initial Contract Period

1. Table "A1"

The Bidder must insert its All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate in the table below.

The proposed firm hourly rate must include all professional services, materials, fees, indirect costs.

Proposed Resources	All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate
Name of Resource 1:	\$
Name of Resource 2:	\$
Sub-Total A1 (excluding taxes)	\$

B. Option Year 1

1. Table "B1"

The Bidder must insert its All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate in the table below.

The proposed firm hourly rate must include all professional services, materials, fees, indirect costs.

Proposed Resources	All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate
Name of Resource 1:	\$
Name of Resource 2:	\$
Sub-Total B1 (excluding taxes)	\$

C. Option Year 2

1. Table "C1"

The Bidder must insert its All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate in the table below.

The proposed firm hourly rate must include all professional services, materials, fees, indirect costs.

Proposed Resources	All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate
Name of Resource 1:	\$
Name of Resource 2:	\$
Sub-Total C1 (excluding taxes)	\$

D. Option Year 3

1. Table "D1"

The Bidder must insert its All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate in the table below.

The proposed firm lot price must include all professional services, materials, fees, indirect costs.

Proposed Resources	All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate
Name of Resource 1:	\$
Name of Resource 2:	\$
Sub-Total D1 (excluding taxes)	\$

E. Option Year 4

1. Table "E1"

The Bidder must insert its All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate in the table below.

The proposed firm lot price must include all professional services, materials, fees, indirect costs.

Proposed Resources	All Inclusive Firm Hourly Rate
Name of Resource 1:	\$
Name of Resource 2:	\$
Sub-Total E1 (excluding taxes)	\$

F. Total Bid Price for Evaluation Calculation

The Total Bid Price for Evaluation is calculated for evaluation purposes and will also form the Basis of Payment for the resulting Contract.

Total Bid Price for Evaluation = Sum of Sub-Totals A1, B1, C1, D1 and E1

1000212778

F.1Bidder's Total Bid Price for Evaluation

The Bidder must insert its Total Bid Price for Evaluation per Task below.

Bidder's Total Bid Price for Evaluation	\$
Applicable Taxes (shown for information purposes	\$
only)	

ANNEX "C"

SECURITY REQUIREMENTS CHECK LIST

				0	and Allerman and Allerman from the con-	
	Souvernement			Contra	act Number / Numéro du contra	
of Canada d	lu Canada		1		SPB-TIS-001	
				Security Cla	ssification / Classification de s	écurité
					UNCLASSIFIED	
	SEC	URITY REQUIREME	NTS CHECK	LIST (SRCL	.)	
		TION DES EXIGENC		ES A LA SE	CURITE (LVERS)	-
PART A - CONTRACT INFORMATI 1. Originating Government Department			CTUELLE	2 Branch o	r Directorate / Direction généra	ale ou Direction
Ministère ou organisme gouverne		Health Canada		7.9	Policy Branch	and du Direction
3, a) Subcontract Number / Numéro	du contrat de sous-		ame and Addre		tractor / Nom et adresse du so	us-traitant
4. Brief Description of Work / Brève	5 T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T					
Contractor will be responsible for prov						
coverage, The Committee typically de discussed. Protected A content may be						nic cases are
				,		
a) Will the supplier require access						✓ No Yes
Le fournisseur aura-t-il accès à						Non L Oui
b) Will the supplier require access	s to unclassified mil	itary technical data subje	ct to the provis	ions of the Te	chnical Data Control	✓ No Yes
Regulations? Le fournisseur aura-t-il accès à	det densker lack	nioune militaiene non elae	elfidae aut nani	t negulatting pu	w dispositions du Dântement	Non L Oui
sur le contrôle des données tec		niques miniares non cias	isiliees qui son	i assujeilies a	ux dispositions du regiement	
Indicate the type of access require		e d'accès reguis				
6, a) Will the supplier and its employ			CI ASSISION :	information or	necole?	No Yes
Le fournisseur ainsi que les em						No Ves Non VOui
(Specify the level of access usi						
(Préciser le niveau d'accès en						17
6. b) Will the supplier and its employ	yees (e.g. deaners,	maintenance personnel	require acces	s to restricted	access areas? No access to	✓ No Yes
PROTECTED and/or CLASSIF Le fournisseur et ses employés			umat ile acche	à des zones d	Cacche sastraintes 3 L'acche	Non L Oui
à des renseignements ou à des					acces residentias r C acces	
8, c) is this a commercial courier or						No Yes
S'agit-il d'un contrat de messag	gerie ou de livratsor	n commerciale sans entr	eposage de nu	il?		Non Oui
7. a) Indicate the type of information	that the supplier w	ill be required to access	/ Indiquer le typ	pe d'informatio	n auguel le fournisseur devra	avoir accès
Canada J	1 T	NATO / OTA	N \square		Foreign / Étranger	
7. b) Release restrictions / Restriction	ann salathan A la dii		···		1 Greight / Estatiget	
No release restrictions		All NATO countries			No release restrictions	
Aucune restriction relative		Tous les pays de l'OTAN	. []		Aucune restriction relative	
à la diffusion	·				à la diffusion	
Notestanoble	ı I					
Not releasable À ne pas diffuser	J					
	, l					
Restricted to: / Limité à :	1 [Restricted to: / Limité à :	11		Restricted to: / Limité à ;	
Specify country(ies): / Préciser le(s	s) pays :	Specify country(ies): / Pr	éciser le(s) pa	vs:	Specify country(les): / Précis	er le(s) pays :
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,,,-,,-	-,,		,		(, p,-
	- 1					
7. c) Level of information / Niveau d'	Meformation					
PROTECTED A		NATO UNCLASSIFIED		7	PROTECTED A	
PROTÉGÉ A		NATO NON CLASSIFIÉ			PROTÉGÉ A	Pall fixeling
PROTECTED B		NATO RESTRICTED		7	PROTECTED B	
PROTÉGÉ B	1000	NATO DIFFUSION RES	TREINTE L		PROTÉGÉ B	
PROTECTED C		NATO CONFIDENTIAL		10000	PROTECTED C	2 7/3 0
PROTÉGÉ C		NATO CONFIDENTIEL			PROTÉGÉ C	
CONFIDENTIAL		NATO SECRET			CONFIDENTIAL	
CONFIDENTIEL.		NATO SECRET		릚	CONFIDENTIEL	
SECRET SECRET		COSMIC TOP SECRET COSMIC TRÈS SECRE			SECRET	W4011V43
TOP SECRET		COSMIC TRES SECRE		_1	SECRET TOP SECRET	
TRES SECRET	0.0000000000000000000000000000000000000			description in	TRÈS SECRET	Process Company
TOP SECRET (SIGINT)				Salar Para	TOP SECRET (SIGINT)	City Street Life Service
TRÉS SECRET (SIGINT)					TRÉS SECRET (SIGINT)	191109
		77.41			desire (ordin)	
TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)	Γ	Security Classification /	Classification of	de sécurité		
	31		ASSIFIED			Canadä
	L					Variaud



Contract Number / Numéro du contrat SPB-TIS-001 Security Classification / Classification de sécurité UNCLASSIFIED

DART A /	investid BADTIE A Coulteb				
	inued) PARTIE A (suite)		-formation on accorde		
b. Will the supp	olier require access to PROTECTED ar	IGIOF CLASSIFIED COMSEC I	ntormation or assets?	o recicións	No Yes
If Vee india	ur aura-t-il accès à des renseignement	s ou a des biens COMSEC de	signes PROTEGES etio	CLASSIFIES?	V Non L Oui
	ale the level of sensitivity:				
Dans Famor	ative, indiquer le niveau de sensibilité				
9. Will the supp	lier require access to extremely sensit	ve INFOSEC information or a	ssets?		✓ No Yes
Le fournisse	ur aura-t-il accès à des renseignement	s ou à des biens INFOSEC de	nature extrêmement dé	icate?	Non L Oui
) of material / Titre(s) abrégé(s) du mat	êriel :			
	lumber / Numéro du document ;				
PART B - PER	SONNEL (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE B - P	ERSONNEL (FOURNISSEUR)		
a) Personn	el security screening level required / Ni	veau de contrôle de la sécurite	du personnel requis		
	RELIABILITY STATUS	CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET		TOP SECRET
V	COTE DE FIABILITÉ	CONFIDENTIEL	SECRET		TRÈS SECRET
			oconer		THEO CECHE
	TOP SECRET-SIGINT	NATO CONFIDENTIAL	NATO SECRET		COSMIC TOP SECRET
	TRÉS SECRET – SIGINT	NATO CONFIDENTIEL	NATO SECRET		COSMIC TRÈS SECRET
	SITE ACCESS				
	ACCÈS AUX EMPLACEMENTS				
	Special comments:				
[Commentaires spéciaux :				
)					
ì	NOTE: If multiple levels of screening a	re identified, a Security Classific	ation Guide must be prov	ided.	
	REMARQUE : Si plusieurs niveaux de				lé doit être fourni.
10. b) May uns	creened personnel be used for portions	of the work?	1		✓ No Yes
	onnel sans autorisation sécuritaire peut		u bravail?		V NonOui
	·	- 30 voii conner des parties o	u uavaii r		
	ill unscreened personnel be escorted?				No Yes
Dans l'a	ffirmative, le personnel en question ser	a-t-il escorté?			Non Oui
PART C - SAF	EGUARDS (SUPPLIER) / PARTIE C -	MESURES DE PROTECTION	(FOURNISSEUR)		
	ON / ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENT		(, 00,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,		
INFORMATIO	MI ASSETS / RENSEIGNEMENT	3 / BIENS			
11. a) Will the	supplier be required to receive and stor	e PROTECTED and/or CLAS:	SIFIED information or as	sets on its site or	No Yes
premise	s?				L Non V Our
	isseur sera-t-il tenu de recevoir et d'en	renoser sur place des renseio	namentr ou der biene D	DOTÉGÉE ANALI	
CLASSI		reposer sur place des renseig	nements od des biens P	KO I EGES BIOU	
CLASSI	FIEST				
	supplier be required to safeguard COM				No Yes
Le fourn	isseur sera-t-il tenu de protéger des rei	nseignements ou des biens C(DMSEC?		V NonOui
PRODUCTIO	N				
	**				
11. c) Will the n	roduction (manufacture, and/or repair an	Nor modification) of PROTECT	ED and/or CLASSIEIED	natorial or nouinm	ent No TYes
	the supplier's site or premises?	and modification of PROTECT	ED and GLASSIFIED	national or equipm	
		and the state of t			Non Oui
Les insta	flations du fournisseur serviront-elles à la	buognesion (strougation et/on to	paration et/ou modification	n) de malénei PR	DIEGE
et/ou CL	ASSIFIÉ?				
INFORMATIC	N TECHNOLOGY (IT) MEDIA / SUF	PORT RELATIF & LA TECHN	OLOGIE DE L'INFORMA	TION (TI)	
			DECOME DE LIM OTHER		
11 d) Will the s	upplier be required to use its IT systems	to electronicativ process, produ	ce or store PROTECTED	and/or CLASSIEII	ED No ZiYes
	on or data?	to electronically process, proces	CO OI SIGNE I NO I ECTED	androi CD1031FII	Non V Oui
		munitaria information on const		UtI	
re lonui	sseur sera-t-il tenu d'utiliser ses propres	systemes informatiques pour tr	aiter, produire ou stocker	sectroniquement (Jes
renseign	ements ou des données PROTÉGÉS et	OU CLASSIFIES?			
11, e) Will there	be an electronic link between the suppli	er's IT systems and the covern	ment department or agent	v?	No Yes
	a-t-on d'un lien électronique entre le sys				Non V Oui
	ementale?	con- cuominarque da roumisson	a or community times(616 00	00 1 agui 100	
Socretili	error matter				
TROISOT SE	1.102/2004/123	Security Classification / Ot	alfination de cércule?		
182/201 35	0-103(2004/12)	Security Classification / Class	sincation de sécurité		
		UNCLASSI	FIED		Canadä
		011001001			Canada

Page 35 of - de 43



Government Gouvernement of Canada du Canada

Contract Number / Numéro du contrat

SPB-TIS-001

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité UNCLASSIFIED

niveaux de sauv For users comple Dans le cas des dans le tableau r	egar eling utilis	rde r g the sate	form urs q	online (via t	ions du fo ne Interne le formut	urnisseur. i), the sur sire en lig	nmary chart i nne (par Inler	is automatical	ly populat nses aux	led by you questions	rresi	oons	es to	previous que	estions	
Catagory Catégorie		OTECT			ASSIFIED LASSIFIÉ			NATO			Γ			COMSEC		
	A	В	С	CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIAL	SECRET	TOP SECRET TRES SECRET	NATO RESTRICTED NATO DIFFUSION RESTRIBUTE	NATO CONFIDENTIAL NATO CONFIDENTISS.	NATO	COSNEC TOP SECRET COSNEC TRES SECRET		B B		CONFIDENTIAL CONFIDENTIEL	SECRET	TOP SECRE TRES SECRE
ormation / Assets nseignements / Biens	1	\vdash	\Box				TOEST PRESENTE			SELMET	\vdash		\vdash			
duction										i —	\vdash	\vdash	-			
Media / pport Til	1										\vdash		-			
Link / n électronique	1											\vdash				
a) Is the description If Yes, classif	du ly th	trava ils fo e, cla	sil vis orm l assif	sé par la prése by annotating lier le présen	enie LVEF I the top a I formulai	S est-elle and botto ire en ind	de nature P om in the are liquant le nic	ROTÉGÉE et a entitled "S	ou CLAS	lassificat	ion". ntitul	ée			√ No Non	
« Classification				tached to this	SRCL be	PROTEC	TED and/or (CLASSIFIED?	,					1	√ No	

TBS/SCT 350-103(2004/12)

Security Classification / Classification de sécurité UNCLASSIFIED

Canadäⁱ

4th page of SRCL to be inserted at Contract Award

ANNEX "D"

TASK AUTHORIZATION FORM

The following is provided as an example.

Contract Number	Enter t	he resulting cor	ntract number.			
Task Authorization (TA) Number	A Authority: Enter the number here.					
Contractor's Name and Address						
Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the name and address	s here.					
Total Estimated Cost of Task (Applicable Taxes extra revisions:) before a	ny	\$ Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the amount here.			
TA Revisions Previously Authorized						
Instructions to the TA Authority: the information for the pre- assigned revision numbers (the first revision must be identif authorized, enter \$0.00. Add rows, as needed	ied as No. 1	, the second a	as No. 2, etc). If no increase or decrease was			
TA Revision Number: Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the number here, as applicable.	\$ here, as a	Instruction plicable.	or Decrease (Applicable Taxes extra) ctions to the TA Authority: Enter the amount			
TA Revision Number: Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the number here, as applicable.	Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable Taxes extra) \$ Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the amou here, as applicable.					
TA Revision Number: Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the number here, as applicable.	Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable Taxes extra) \$ Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the amount here, as applicable.					
TA Revision Number: Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the number here, as applicable.	Authorized Increase or Decrease (Applicable Taxes extra) \$ Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the amount here, as applicable.					
TA Revision Number: Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the number here, as applicable.	or Decrease (Applicable Taxes extra) ctions to the TA Authority: Enter the amount					
New TA Revision	here, as a					
Instructions to the TA Authority: the first revision must be in authorized, enter \$0.00.						
TA Revision Number: Instructions to the TA Authority: Enter the number here, as applicable.	\$ here, as a	Instruction in the contraction in the contract	or Decrease (Applicable Taxes extra) ctions to the TA Authority: Enter the amount			
Total Estimated Cost of Task (Applicable Taxes extra) after this revision: \$ Instructions to the TA Author the amount here, as applicable.						
Contract Security Requirements (as applicable)						
This task includes security requirements. Check the ap No Yes. Refer to the Security Requirements Checkli Remarks: Enter the remarks, if any, or enter: "N/A".			Contract.			
Required Work Instructions to the TA Authority: The content of sections A, the instructions for Section A, click on the hyperlink.	B, C and D b	oelow must be	in accordance with the Contract. To view			

SECTION A – Task Description of the Work Required Instructions for Section A
SECTION B – Applicable Basis of Payment Instructions for Section B
SECTION C. Coot Brookdown of Took lestwetters for Coetion C
SECTION C - Cost Breakdown of Task Instructions for Section C
SECTION D- Applicable Method of Payment Instructions for Section D
Authorization - Authorization
By signing this TA, the Project Authority or the Health Canada Contracting Authority or both, as applicable, certify (ies) that the content of this TA is in accordance with the Contract.
En apposant sa signature sur cette AT, le chargé de projet ou l'autorité contractante de Santé Canada ou, s'il y a lieu, les deux atteste(nt) que le contenu de cette AT respecte les conditions du contrat.
Name of Project Authority - Nom du chargé de projet
Signature Date
Name of HC Contracting Authority -
Nom de l'autorité contractante de SC
Signature Date
Contractor's Signature - Signature de l'entrepreneur
Name and title of individual authorized to sign for the Contractor Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom de l'entrepreneur

Signature	Date

Instructions to the TA Authority for SECTION A -Task Description of the Work required

In the case of a new task, the following information must be included directly in Section A or in an attachment applicable to Section A:

- a) details of the activities to be performed;
- b) description of the deliverables to be submitted; and
- c) completion dates for the major activities and/or submission dates for the deliverables.

In the case of a revision to a previously authorized task, the following information must be included directly in Section A or in an attachment applicable to Section A (as applicable):

a) reason (s) for revising the task;

Section C below"

- b) details of the revised activities to be performed;
- c) description of the revised deliverables to be submitted; and
- d) revised completion dates for the major activities and/or revised submission dates for the deliverables (or revised deliverables, as applicable).

<u>Instructions to the Contracting Authority for SECTION B - Applicable Basis of Payment</u>

F	If o	nly one TA basis of payment clause is inserted in the resulting contract, in Section B, enter the following:
		For the Firm Unit Price TA clause, insert the following for each firm unit price included in the clause: "Firm Unit Price of \$ensure to insert here the same amount as indicated in the clause per complete by inserting the same text as included in the clause requested in Section A above"
		For the Firm Lot Price TA clause, insert the following: "Firm Lot Price of \$ Instructions to the TA Authority: insert the amount."
		For the TA subject to a limitation of expenditure clause, insert the following: "Limitation of Expenditure of \$Instructions to the TA Authority: insert the amount."
		ore than one TA basis of payment clause is inserted in the resulting contract, in Section B, insert one check box for each insert instructions as per the example below to the TA Authority for completing section B.
		AMPLE 1 - Commercial professional services (consultation) - Firm Lot Price TA clause (for professional fees) and TA ject to a limitation of expenditure clause (for authorized travel and living expenses):
		ions to the TA Authority: when completing the TA form to authorize a task or, as applicable, revise a previously red task, check each applicable box below and insert the associated amount.
		Firm Lot Price of \$for the professional fees identified in Section C below Limitation of Expenditure of \$for the authorized travel and living expenses identified in

EXAMPLE 2 - Commercial professional services (training)- Firm unit price TA clause containing 3 distinct firm unit prices (one, for workshop delivery / two, for cancellation of previously requested workshop delivery (ies)); plus TA subject to a limitation of expenditure clause (for professional fees only for required workshop material updating Work); plus TA subject to a limitation of expenditure (for authorized travel and living expenses to be incurred when travel is required and requested to deliver a requested workshop):

	Instructions to the TA Authority: when completing the TA form to authorize a task or, as applicable, revise a previously authorized task, check each applicable box below and insert the associated amount.				
			ng authority would insert here would be the a hour workshop delivery reques		
☐ Limitation of Expenditure of \$ for the authorized travel and living expenses identified in					
	Section C below for the travel requirements identified in Section A above Limitation of Expenditure of \$ for the professional fees identified in Section C below for				
the required works	shop material updat	ing Work requested	in Section A above	o below loi	
			rity would insert here would be the same		
			usly requested 3 hour workshop of notice of seven business days	lelivery	
☐ Firm Unit Pric	e of \$ the amou	unt the contracting autho	ority would insert here would be the same		
			usly requested 3 hour workshop do otice of seven business days"	elivery	
cancelled by Cana	ada iii Section A abi	ove with advance no	blice of severi business days		
Inchrications to the	· Comtracting A.	the arity for CEC	FION C. Cook Drookdown of	Took	
instructions to the	e Contracting At	unority for SEC	TION C- Cost Breakdown of	Task.	
			ction B as the applicable basis or bases o		
			esponding cost elements as they appear		
resulting contract Annex B, Basis of Payment. For example 1 included in the instructions above for Section B, the text of Section C could be as follows (text in purple are instructions for the contractor and TA Authority:					
C could be as follows (text	in purple are instruction	is for the contractor and	TA Authority:	CALOT SCCION	
·					
·			TA Authority: applicable category, insert the name a		
1.0 Professional Fee		TA Authority: for each	applicable category, insert the name a		
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days.	es Instructions to the	TA Authority: for each	applicable category, insert the name a		
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days.	es Instructions to the	TA Authority: for each All Inclusive Fixed Daily	applicable category, insert the name a Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the		
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days. Category	es Instructions to the	TA Authority: for each All Inclusive Fixed Daily Rate	applicable category, insert the name a Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the		
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days. Category Senior Consultant	es Instructions to the	All Inclusive Fixed Daily Rate \$600.00	applicable category, insert the name a Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the		
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days. Category Senior Consultant Junior Consultant	Name	All Inclusive Fixed Daily Rate \$600.00 \$340.00	Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the Work)	and the	
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days. Category Senior Consultant Junior Consultant Total Estimated Cos	Name t of Professional F	All Inclusive Fixed Daily Rate \$600.00 \$340.00	applicable category, insert the name a Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the	and the	
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days. Category Senior Consultant Junior Consultant	Name t of Professional F	All Inclusive Fixed Daily Rate \$600.00 \$340.00	Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the Work)	and the	
1.0 Professional Feenumber of days. Category Senior Consultant Junior Consultant Total Estimated Cost 2.0 Authorized trave	Name t of Professional Fel and living expenses	All Inclusive Fixed Daily Rate \$600.00 \$340.00	Level of Effort (Estimated number of days required to perform the Work)	and the	

<u>Instructions to the Contracting Authority for SECTION D – Applicable Method of Payment</u>

If only one resulting contract TA basis of payment is inserted in Section B, insert in Section D the corresponding TA method of payment appearing in the resulting contract (i.e., monthly payments or progress payments or milestone payments or single payment). If the applicable method of payment is milestone payments, also insert in Section D the applicable schedule of milestones.

Example (the Firm Lot Price basis of payment is inserted in Section B):

Milestone Payments - The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the Contract is as follows:

MILESTONE	ACTIVITY(IES) TO BE PERFORMED / DELIVERABLE(S) TO SUBMIT	COMPLETION /DELIVERY DATE	FIRM AMOUNT
1	Instructions to TA Authority: specify.	Instructions to TA Authority: specify.	\$ Instructions to TA Authority: insert the amount.
2	Instructions to TA Authority: specify.	Instructions to TA Authority: specify.	\$ Instructions to TA Authority: insert the amount.

If more than one resulting contract TA basis of payment is inserted in Section B, for each one insert in Section D the corresponding TA method of payment appearing in the resulting contract (i.e., monthly payments or progress payments or milestone payments or single payment). If the applicable method of payment is milestone payments, also insert in Section D the applicable schedule of milestones.

Example (the Firm Lot Price basis of payment (for professional fees) and the Limitation of Expenditure basis of payment (for authorized travel and living expenses) are inserted in Section B):

"Instructions to TA Authority: when completing the TA form to authorize a task or, as applicable, revise a previously authorized task, check the applicable box (boxes) below and make sure a completed and acceptable schedule of milestones forms part of the authorized TA (as applicable).

Ш	Milestone Payments	for pro	fessional	fees	only
	Schedule of Mileston	e:			

The schedule of milestones for which payments will be made in accordance with the Contract is as follows:

MILESTONE	ACTIVITY(IES) TO BE PERFORMED / DELIVERABLE(S) TO SUBMIT	COMPLETION /DELIVERY DATE	FIRM AMOUNT
1	(Specify)	(Specify)	\$ (enter the applicable amount)
2	(Specify)	(Specify)	\$(enter the applicable amount)

☐ Monthly payments for authorized travel and living expenses only

ANNEX "E"

Date

NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT